
City Council Announcements 
November 9, 2004 

 
A. For Your Information 
 

1. Attached is a Grant submission to the State of Utah. 
 
2. Attached is the Quarterly Housing Report for 2004-2005, First Quarter.  

 



Grant Submission Update Memo 
TO: Rocky Fluhart, Steve Fawcett, Cindy Gust-Jenson 

FROM: Grant Acquisition Team 

DATE: 11/5/2004 

SUBJECT:  2005 VAWA Grant - Police 

FUNDING AGENCY: Utah State Office of Crime Victim Reparation  

REQUESTED AMOUNT: $19,213.83  

DEPARTMENT APPLYING: Salt Lake City Police Department 

COLLABORATING AGENCIES:  SLC Prosecutor, YWCA, Rape Recovery Center, Salt Lake Area Safe at Home 
Coalition 

DATE SUBMITTED: November 3, 2004  

SPECIFICS:  

 Technical Assistance (Training)   Equipment Only 

 Provides  .5  FTE Position(s) 

  Existing  New           Overtime   Requires Funding After Grant 

  Explanation:  Victim  

             

 Match Required       25%          In Kind     Cash 

 Computer Software Development            In House       Contract Services    

 New Program (City not performing function now) 

GRANT DETAILS: 

This is a 2004 Violence Against Women Formula Grant.  The PD is applying for funds designated for a part-time victim 
advocate position. 

The PD is collaborating with the Prosecutor’s office, YWCA, Rape Recovery Center, Safe at Home Coalition and other 
agencies to provide victim services to victims of domestic violence. 

The victim advocate position is an ongoing part-time position that has been funded by Crime Victims Reparations for many 
years. 

The cash and in-kind match are met through the salary of the Victim Advocate Coordinator. 

 


























































































